Turchy, Michael A

From: Turchy, Michael A

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 10:05 AM

To: Annino, Amy; Jamison, John

Cc: Amschler, Crystal C CIV USARMY CESAW (US); McHenry, David G; Wojoski, Paul A;
Pjetraj, Michael; Bukowy (HNTB), Kat A

Subject: RE: Request for Additional Information: DWR 20250109 V3 - Hurricane Helene 1-40

Pigeon River Gorge Emergency Relief Project

Hi Amy,

Please see NCDOT'’s responses to DWR’s questions in the table below. Due to the size of the attachments, they are
located in one response package at the following link:
https://xfer.services.ncdot.gov/pdea/Temp/I-40/DWR%20Additional%20Information.pdf

DWR Question:

1. Please provide a more detailed justification as to why a haul road adjacent to S1-SAA would result in more impacts
to water resources and stream S1-SAA and S1-SAB than the proposed option of the haul road on top of stream S1-
SAA and S1-SAB. If the preferred alternative of placing the haul road on the stream is the selected alternative, DWR
will require mitigation for stream loss as provided in the application. [15A NCAC 02H .0506(b)(1)]

NCDOT Response:

Although this method of temporary impact to a stream is atypical, NCDOT believes in this situation, it provides the least
overall impact and provides for the best opportunity for a successful restoration. Justification for this method includes
the following:

-Minimization to National Forest resources using this corridor:

By using this valley to access the borrow site, this path would provide the most direct path to the borrow site and the
project. The alternative to using this valley, would be to improve miles of existing US Forest Service roads. This
alternative would have significantly higher impacts to water resources as well as significant and undesirable impacts to
the National Forest.

-The valley carrying this stream is quite steep. If NCDOT used traditional methods of cutting a road adjacent to the
stream, this impact would result in significant vertical cuts (measured in 100’s of feet) and would have a disturbance
width of near 1,000 linear feet in the valley.

Additionally, steep rock cuts will continue to be an erosion and sedimentation control issue throughout the life of the
project for this method. By avoiding the need to introduce these unstable cuts, the haul road corridor will be easier to
maintain from a sedimentation and erosion control standpoint.

By temporarily piping and covering the stream, then placing the road on top of this facility, this reduces the horizontal
disturbance width to this valley to approximately 110 linear feet.

DWR Question:
2. Willthe mining operation generate wastewater or stormwater that will be discharged to surface waters?

NCDOT Response:
The borrow site will have stormwater that will eventually be discharged into surface waters after treatment.

DWR Question (sub-divided):
Please provide a plan sheet that indicates the location of proposed stormwater measures for the borrow pit area. [15A
NCAC 02H .0506(b)(1) and 15A NCAC 02H .0502(a)(9)].




NCDOT Response:
Please find attached “Erosion Control at Borrow Site”.

DWR Question:
3. Please show the footprint of the proposed retaining wall through the project area

NCDOT Response:

The proposed wall is located on the submitted set of drawings, and attached is a marked up set of drawings highlighting
the wall for clarity, titled “Drawings with Wall Highlighted.”

The wallis highlighted in yellow. Wallimpacts are highlighted in red.

Additionally, the impact summary table has been excerpted on each page to clarify the quantify the wall impact.
As previously noted, impacts are shown using the “scour zone limits” of the Pigeon River, as locating the ordinary high
water mark post-Helene is not possible. Therefore, these drawings display a “worst case scenario” and are likely much

lower than indicated.

The total proposed wall impacts to the Pigeon River are 12,116 linear feet.

DWR Question (sub-divided):
and provide a detail of the proposed retaining wall where the wall will be constructed below the ordinary high
water mark, resulting in stream or wetland impacts, on your plan sheet.

NCDOT Response:
Please find attached “Wall- River Impact Detail”

DWR Question (sub-divided):
Please also include information as to how tributaries to the Pigeon River will flow to and through the proposed retaining
wall. [15A NCAC 02H .0506(b)(1) and 15A NCAC 02H .0502(a)(9)]

NCDOT Response:
Tributaries that flow from 1-40 through various structures will discharge into the Pigeon River in a similar manner as the
Pre-Helene Condition.

Pipes will be extended or modified so they flow through the proposed wall.

NCDOT will ensure discharge does not cause erosion or destabilization of the streambank, if appropriate.

DWR Question:

4. Mitigation is required for losses of equal to or greater than 300 linear feet of perennial stream and (equal to or
greater than 1/10 acre of wetlands). Stream S1-SAD is a perennial stream, which NCDOT has proposed a total of
414 linear feet of permanent fill in two locations — Site 34 (244 LF) and Site 37 (170 LF). Please provide a mitigation
plan that conforms to the requirements of 15A NCAC 02H.

NCDOT Response:

The final impact table from the permit application cover letter has been updated and included as an attachment titled,
“Revised Cover Letter Impact Summary for DWR Mitigation.”

Updated values are depicted in red for clarity.

Note, this does not change the requested mitigation for the project.

Michael Turchy

Environmental Coordination and Permitting [ECAP] Group Leader
Environmental Analysis Unit

North Carolina Department of Transportation
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Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Annino, Amy <amy.annino@deg.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 3:38 PM

To: Turchy, Michael A <maturchy@ncdot.gov>; Jamison, John <johnjamison@ncdot.gov>

Cc: Amschler, Crystal C CIV USARMY CESAW (US) <crystal.c.amschler@usace.army.mil>; McHenry, David G
<david.mchenry@ncwildlife.gov>; Wojoski, Paul A <Paul.Wojoski@deq.nc.gov>; Pjetraj, Michael
<michael.pjetraj@deq.nc.gov>

Subject: Request for Additional Information: DWR 20250109 V3 - Hurricane Helene I-40 Pigeon River Gorge Emergency
Relief Project

Dear Mr. Turchy,

OnJune 5, 2025, the Division of Water Resources (Division) received your application requesting an Individual
Water Quality Certification from the Division for the subject project. The Division has determined that your
application is incomplete and cannot be processed. The application is on-hold until all of the following information
is received:

1. Please provide a more detailed justification as to why a haul road adjacent to S1-SAA would result in more
impacts to water resources and stream S1-SAA and S1-SAB than the proposed option of the haul road on
top of stream S1-SAA and S1-SAB. If the preferred alternative of placing the haul road on the stream is the
selected alternative, DWR will require mitigation for stream loss as provided in the application. [1T5ANCAC
02H .0506(b)(1)]

2. Willthe mining operation generate wastewater or stormwater that will be discharged to surface waters?
Please provide a plan sheet that indicates the location of proposed stormwater measures for the borrow
pitarea. [15A NCAC 02H .0506(b)(1) and 15A NCAC 02H .0502(a)(9)]

3. Please show the footprint of the proposed retaining wall through the project area and provide a detail of the
proposed retaining wall where the wall will be constructed below the ordinary high water mark, resulting in
stream or wetland impacts, on your plan sheet. Please also include information as to how tributaries to the
Pigeon River will flow to and through the proposed retaining wall. [15A NCAC 02H .0506(b)(1) and 15A
NCAC 02H .0502(a)(9)]



4. Mitigation is required for losses of equal to or greater than 300 linear feet of perennial stream and (equal to
or greater than 1/10 acre of wetlands). Stream S1-SAD is a perennial stream, which NCDOT has proposed
a total of 414 linear feet of permanent fill in two locations - Site 34 (244 LF) and Site 37 (170 LF). Please
provide a mitigation plan that conforms to the requirements of 15A NCAC 02H.

Pursuant to Title 15A NCAC 02H .0502(e), the applicant shall furnish all of the above requested information for the
proper consideration of the application. Please respond in writing within 30 calendar days of receipt of this letter
by sending one (1) copy of all of the above requested information to the 401 & Buffer Permitting Branch, 1617 Mail
Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1617 OR by submitting all of the above requested information through this link:
https://edocs.deqg.nc.gov/Forms/Supplemental-Information-Form (note the DWR# requested on the link is
referenced above).

If all of the requested information is not received within 30 calendar days of receipt of this letter, the Division will
be unable to approve the application and it will be denied as incomplete. The denial of this project will necessitate
reapplication to the Division for approval, including a complete application package and the appropriate fee.

Please be aware that you have no authorization under the Section 401 of the Clean Water Act/ Isolated Wetlands
and Isolated Waters Rules/Buffer Rules for this activity and any work done within waters of the state may be a
violation of North Carolina General Statutes and Administrative Code.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

Amy Annino

Environmental Specialist I

401 and Buffer Transportation Permitting Branch
North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality
Office: (828) 296-4668

amy.annino@deq.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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6 -L- Sta. 51+19 LT Snowbird Creek; (2) 84" CMP 0.007 50
7 -L- Sta. 51+11 RT TB; (2) 84" CMP 0.006
SHEET TOTALS: 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.777 14.184 3168 2129 0
REVIS 3 ' 1 6 8
NOTES:

PR: Pigeon River
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WETLAND AND SURACE WATER IMPACTS SUMMARY

WETLAND IMPACTS

SURFACE WATER IMPACTS

Hand Existing Existing
Permanent| Temp. Excavation|Mechanized | Clearing | Permanent| Temp. Channel Channel | Natural
Site Station Structure Fill In Fill In in Clearing in SW SW Impacts Impacts Stream
No. (From/To) Size / Type Wetlands | Wetlands | Wetlands | in Wetlands | Wetlands| impacts impacts | Permanent Temp. Design
(ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ft) (ft) (ft)
1 (PSH 8) -L- Sta. 63+00 to 76+50 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.301 0.556 639 544
1 (PSH 8) -L- Sta. 63+00 to 76+50 PR; Non-Causeway 2.633
1 (PSH9) -L- Sta. 76+50 to 91+00 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.531 1.061 1050 646
1 (PSH9) -L- Sta. 76+50 to 91+00 PR; Non-Causeway 3.725
1 (PSH 10) -L- Sta. 91+00 to 103+00 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.068 1.665 444 717
1 (PSH 10) -L- Sta. 91+00 to 103+00 PR; Non-Causeway 2.156
8 -L- Sta. 91432 LT SC; 81"x59" CMAP 0.002 50
9 -L- Sta. 91+19 RT TC; 81"x59" CMAP; Wall 0.013
10 -L- Sta. 99+12 LT TD; 24" CMP 0.003
1 (PSH 11) -L- Sta. 103+00 to 117+00 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.434 1.860 891 481
1 (PSH 11) -L- Sta. 103+00 to 117+00 PR, Non-Causeway 1.915
11 -L- 104+00 LT TE; 42" CMP 0.002
1 (PSH 12) -L- Sta. 117+00 to 131+00 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.519 0.449 838 653
1 (PSH 12) -L- Sta. 117+00 to 131+00 PR; Non-Causeway 2.030
SHEET TOTALS: 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.866 18.057 3862 3091 0
REVISE 3 : 862
NOTES:

PR: Pigeon River
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WETLAND AND SURACE WATER IMPACTS SUMMARY
WETLAND IMPACTS SURFACE WATER IMPACTS
Hand Existing Existing
Permanent | Temp. Excavation | Mechanized | Clearing | Permanent| Temp. Channel Channel Natural
Site Station Structure Fill In Fill In in Clearing in SW SW Impacts Impacts Stream
No. (From/To) Size / Type Wetlands | Wetlands | Wetlands | in Wetlands | Wetlands | impacts impacts | Permanent Temp. Design
(ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ft) (ft) (ft)
1 (PSH 13) -L- Sta. 131+00 to 145+00 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.733 2.113 1322 97
1 (PSH 13) -L- Sta. 131+00 to 145+00 PR; Non-Causeway 2.772
Mount Sterling Creek; Non-
12 -L- Sta. 132+85 RT Causeway 0008 13
Runyon Creek; 112"x75"
13 L- Sta. 138+88 CMAP; Wall 0.005 | 0.005 55 49
1 (PSH 14) -L- Sta. 145+00 to 158+50 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.038 0.714 275 1229
1 (PSH 14) -L- Sta. 145+00 to 158+50 PR; Non-Causeway 3.085
Counterfeit Branch; 84"x61"
14 "L-151+56 CMAP; Wall 0.007 | 0.005 79 50
1 (PSH 15) -L- Sta. 158+50 to 172+00 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.013 1.310 126 1419
1 (PSH 15) -L- Sta. 158+50 to 172+00 PR; Non-Causeway 2.220
1 (PSH 16) -L- Sta. 172+00 to 186+00 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.195 1.180 418 1044
1 (PSH 16) -L- Sta. 172+00 to 186+00 PR; Non-Causeway 2.461
15 -L- Sta. 173+96 RT SAC; Non-Causeway 0.001 10
1 (PSH 17) -L- Sta. 186+00 to 200+00 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.113 1.278 193 1176
1 (PSH 17) -L- Sta. 186+00 to 200+00 PR; Non-Causeway 2.277
Puncheon Camp Branch; Non-
16 "L-191+91RT Causeway 0.001 10
SHEET TOTALS: 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.104 19.430 2468 5097 0
REVIS 2 y 4 6 8
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
17 -L- Sta. 195+45 LT TF; 18" CMP 0.002
1 (PSH 18) -L- Sta. 200+00 to -L_EB- 11+00 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.853 1.668 723 491
1 (PSH 18) -L- Sta. 200+00 to -L_EB- 11+00 PR; Non-Causeway 1.572
18 -L- Sta. 208+73 SG; 72"x44" CMAP; Wall 0.007 0.013 30 55
1 (PSH 19) -L_EB- Sta. 11+00 to 21+57.61 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.271 0.581 448 756
1 (PSH 19) -L_EB- Sta. 11+00 to 21+57.61 PR; Non-Causeway 2.088
19 -L_EB- Sta. 19+61 SH; 72" CMP; Wall 0.006 0.005 62 50
1 (PSH 20) -L_EB- Sta. 32+35.77 to 33+50 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.242 1.043 484 1648
1 (PSH 20) -L_EB- Sta. 32+35.77 to 33+50 PR; Non-Causeway 4.157
20 -Y1- 20+69 RT SAE; Non-Causeway 0.002 11
21 -Y1- 24+57 RT SAF; Non-Causeway 0.001 10
1 (PSH 21) -L_EB- Sta. 33+50 to -L1- Sta. 13+50 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.040 0.821 208 1142
1 (PSH 21) -L_EB- Sta. 33+50 to -L1- Sta. 13+50 PR; Non-Causeway 2.484
1 (PSH 22) -L1- Sta. 13+50 to 27+00 PR; Causeway; Wall 0.081 1.047 353 849
1 (PSH 22) -L1- Sta. 13+50 to 27+00 PR; Non-Causeway 2.523
SHEET TOTALS: 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.500 18.007 2308 5012 0
REVISE 2 : 308
NOTES:

PR: Pigeon River
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WETLAND AND SURACE WATER IMPACTS SUMMARY
WETLAND IMPACTS SURFACE WATER IMPACTS
Hand Existing Existing

Permanent Temp. Excavation | Mechanized | Clearing | Permanent | Temp. Channel Channel Natural
Site Station Structure Fill In Fill In in Clearing in SW SW Impacts Impacts Stream
No. (From/To) Size / Type Wetlands | Wetlands | Wetlands | in Wetlands | Wetlands | impacts impacts | Permanent Temp. Design

(ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ft) (ft) (ft)
22 -L1- Sta. 15+40 Skiffley Creek; 96" CMP; Wall 0.020 0.009 109 51
23 -L1- Sta. 21+31 LT Groundhog Creek; (3) 84" CMP 0.050 67
1 (PSH 23) -L1- Sta. 27+00 to 29+71 PR; Causeway: Wall 0.022 0.231 134 1117
1 (PSH 23) -L1- Sta. 27+00 to 29+71 PR; Non-Causeway 3.491
Rube Rock Branch; 84" CMP;
24 "L1- Sta. 28+80 Wall 0.009 | 0.016 67 67
25 -L1- Sta. 29+00 LT SKA; 84" CMP 0.009 66
26 -L1- Sta. 35+32 RT TG; 24" CMP 0.005
27 -L1- Sta. 40+08 LT Tom Hall Branch; 72" CMP 0.007 38
28 -L1- Sta. 40+11 LT SLB; 72" CMP 0.007 45
29 -L1- Sta. 40+32 LT SLC; 72" CMP 0.009 63
30 -L1- Sta. 36+96 RT TH; 72" CMP; Wall 0.014
1A -HAULRD- Sta. 100+66 to 102+39 PR; Temp. Access Road Crossing 0607 268
31 Cotton Patch WA,; Staging Area 0.038
SHEET TOTALS: 0.038 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.056 4.450 310 1782 0
REVISE 3 1 O
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
Permanent | Temp. Excavation|Mechanized | Clearing | Permanent| Temp. Channel Channel Natural
Site Station Structure Fill In Fill In in Clearing in SW SW Impacts Impacts Stream
No. (From/To) Size / Type Wetlands | Wetlands | Wetlands | in Wetlands | Wetlands| impacts impacts | Permanent Temp. Design
(ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ft) (ft) (ft)
. S1-SAA, S1-WA2; Temp.
32 Borrow Site #1 Access Road 0.007 0.326 960
33 Borrow Site #1 SAB; Temp. Access Road 0.021 121
34 Borrow Site #1 S1-SAD; Borrow Pit 0.006 244
. S1-SAE/S1-SAE-INT; Borrow
35 Borrow Site #1 Pit 0012 517
36 Borrow Site #1 S1-SAE12 INT; Borrow Pit n O Wal 0.001 48
37 Borrow Site #1 S1-SAD; Borrow Pit O n th IS 0.004 170
SHEET TOTALS: 0.007 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.023 0.347 979 1081 0
PROJECT TOTALS: 0045 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0000 | 0.000 5326 | 74475 | 13095 | 18192 | 0
REVISED MAY 28, 2025
NOTES:
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Wall-River Impact Detail
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Revised Cover Letter
Impact Summary



Permit Site / Stream Bank Temporary ACOE DWR
Plan sheet Name/Status Status/Class| Perm Fill Stabilization Impact Mltlga_tlon Mltlga_tlon Impact Description/ Avoidance and Minimization
Page Required Required
. 960 _ _ This impact is for the temporary haul road from @eton Patch construction yard to the borrow site.
32 S1-SAA Perennial . . (0.326) 960 (1:1) 960 (1:1) | NCDOT Proposes 1:1 mitigation for this activity e temporal loss of stream function during the
construction period, potentially lasting 4 years.
33 SAB Perennial B B 121 121 (1:1) 0 NCDOT commits to pre-impact stream data collectinoluding photographs and cross-sections, for
(0.021) reference for stream restoration, and for usedsiai® the determination of a successful restonati

34 S1-SAD Perennial (02336) -- -- 244 (2:1) 0244 (1:1) | This stream is located inside the borrow pit.sitonsidered a total loss of waters.

S-SAE/S1- | Perennial/ 517 ) ) . . o . .
35 SAE-INT Intermittent | (0.012) B -- 517 (2:1) 517 (1:1) | This stream is located inside the borrow pit.sitonsidered a total loss of waters.

S1-SAE2 : 48 _ . : _— . .
36 INT Intermittent (0.001) -- -- 48 (2:1) 0 This stream is located inside the borrow pit.sltonsidered a total loss of waters.
37 S1-SAD Perennial (01884) -- -- 170 (2:1) 0 170 (1:1) | This stream is located inside the borrow pit.sitonsidered a total loss of waters.

979 =" 1,081 If
_ (0.23) ! 1,081 (1:1) | 3477-(%1) : . . .
Sheet Totals: 979 If 0.347 ac 979 (2:1) 1.891 (1:1) Tables/ Pages Break with Impact Summary Tablesin Permit Drawings
0.23 ac
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